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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: MPM0401 ADDENDUM NO. 2 DATE OF ADDENDUM: August 1, 2014 
 
This addendum is to incorporate the following questions from the Pre-Proposal Conference for the 
above-referenced solicitation:   

 
To contact the SMBR Department of the City of Austin, please reach out to 
Raymond Young at SMBRCOMPLIANCEDOCUMENTS@AUSTINTEXAS.GOV  or 
via phone at 512-974-7600.  
 
Q1. Do you have shop drawings? 
A1.  Shop drawings are attached to this document. 
 
Q2. What are the steel requirements for replacement parts? 
A2.  Currently accepted standards will meet the requirements for replacement parts.  

Parts need not be the same composition as the historical steel used for the towers. 
 
Q3. What is the desired paint color?  Can we galvanize the towers? 
A3.  Paint information is stated in Attachment I.  No galvanizing is permitted. 
 
Q4. Is there historical permitting? 
A4.  Yes, the Texas Historical Commission will require a blanket permit for the work to 

be done.  The Project Manager will be available to facilitate the permitting; however 
the Contractor is ultimately responsible for obtaining and paying for any permitting.   

 
Q5. What sort of City permitting is necessary? 
A5.  A Certificate of Appropriateness will need to be filed with the Austin Historical 

Preservation office.  Any permitting required for lane closures or other types of 
permitting will be necessary.  The Project Manager will be available to facilitate the 
permitting; however the Contractor is ultimately responsible for obtaining and 
paying for any permitting. 

 
Q6. How will permitting work for emergency response services? 
A6. The blanket permits the Contractor will obtain at the beginning of the contract will 
cover any emergency work to be done on the towers. 
 
Q7. Is there Federal money involved in the restoration? 
A7. No Federal funding applies to this solicitation. 
 
Q8. Are there any recurring problems with the towers? 
A8. Austin Energy is not aware of any repeated issues with the towers. 
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Q9. What is the model of the light fixture/bulb? 
A9.  A drawing with pertinent information is attached to this document. 
 
Q10. What condition are the breakers in? 
A10. The breakers and NEMA boxes were placed in 1992.  The breakers will need to 

be exercised and may need to be replaced. 
 
Q11. In regards to the foam sprayed in the joints, does it contain asbestos? 
A11. Austin Energy is not aware of any asbestos present in the foam. 
 
Q12. What level of FR rating is necessary for the arc-rated clothing mandate in 

the solicitation? 
A12. The necessary FR rating is 12 Cal/cm2 
 
Q13. Do the towers receive any regular maintenance? 
A13. In 1992 the towers were refurbished for their 100th anniversary.  Since that time 

they have been visually inspected on a monthly basis, and maintenance work has 
been performed as needed. 

 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part 
of the above-referenced Solicitation. 
 
APPROVED BY:           

                                      
                                       
   Paige McDonald, Buyer II 
   Purchasing Office, 512-322-6118 
 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 
 
_____________________________           ________________________________          _________ 
  SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF 
AUSTIN, PRIOR TO PROPOSAL CLOSING OR WITH YOUR SEALED PROPOSAL. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  
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